SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
July 23, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371

Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)
7

8)

AGENDA
Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- June 18, 2024
b. Bills:
a. June 18, 2024 through July 23, 2024

¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet
Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.
Old Business

Information Items:

a. System Update

b. Increase Base Rate Due to Litigation Costs

c. Co-Bank Rates-Discussion

Action Items:

a. Discontinuation of Water Service for Non-Payment Policy
New Business

Action Items:

a. Account 1026
Next Scheduled Meeting

a. August 27, 2024
Closed Session

a. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 18, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-PRESCHOOL SERVICES ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of June 18, 2024, was called to order at
6:00 PM by President Andy Zody. Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation.
b. Directors Present:
a. Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b. Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President.
¢. Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d. David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director
e. Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director
c. Guest Present:
a. Shari Kelly
b. Scott Kelly
c¢. Peter Barnes- Attended, did not sign in
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- May 21, 2024
b. Annual Shareholder’s Meeting- May 4, 2024
b. Bills:
a. May 21, 2024through June 18, 2024
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

David Nilsen moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as presented. Eric York
seconded the motion.

Motion passed

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.



Kellie Williams- is requesting suggestions for the SCWC Newsletter articles. If the shareholders
would like Kellie to focus on an article, please let her know.

Joe Tapia - Mojave Water Agency toured our facility and their feedback was very positive and
noted our system was very clean; “the cleanest they have seen”.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update

a. See Managers Report below

b. Update from Edison, conduit is expected first week of July. Permit was
received today, July 18", which will be sent to Edison.

c. Pipe on shareholders’ property, if you have pictures or pipes to show the
company and if we can verify the pipe, we don’t have to dig up the pipe
on their property. Reach out to the office for further information.

b. Increase Base Rate Due to Litigation Costs

a. Increase costs — Shareholder using the SCWC website domain name and
the shareholder said, “see you in court”.

b. Increase in legal questions that were forwarded to our attorney to address.

c. Sued in small claims in Barstow, judge ruled in favor of SCWC.

d. Superior Court Lawsuit that is continuing (like the one from Barstow).

Zody suggests Assessments
Nilsen suggests a Base Rate
Action Items:
a. 2024 Annual Shareholder Agenda Item- Effective July 1, 2024-Approval
i.  Shareholder Allotment Option II
ii.  Choice 1, New Base Rate $77 per month

At the Annual Shareholder meeting in May 2024, the shareholders voted for Allotment Option I1
(600 cu ft/share). Nilsen discussed Maximum Day Demand and today production and projecting
10 years in the future.

Nilsen moved to increase the water allotment for all 8,000 shares to 600 cu ft for Tier 1 and 300
cu ft for Tier 2, and Tier 3 is overage. Start the allotment increase July 1%, Increase the Base Rate
to $77 will be due on the August billing (per the vote at the Annual Shareholders Meeting in
May). Williams 2" the motion.

Motion passed. 5 yes, 0 no.

5) New Business
Action Items:
a. 5-New Meters
Zody moved to approve 5-new meters. Uhl second the motion.
Motion passed. 5 yes, 0 no.

b. Account 1193



Nilsen moved to approve Account 1193 to bill the Tier 1 rate for the month of May due to the
situation with the county and fire pulling water from the main line and the area having low water
pressure. Pictures and proof were provided that the leak was fixed. Williams second the motion.
Motion passed. 5 yes, 0 no.

c. Suspension of Service
Discussion — harassment and hostile from customers to SCWC employees will not be tolerated.
Williams moved to Lay on this Table until the next meeting with example policy and procedures
has been drafted and approved by the board. Uhl seconds this motion.
Motion passed, 5 yes, 0 no.

d. Employee Early Retirement Program
Nilsen moved employees who have worked for the company for more than 25 years are eligible
for The Early Retirement Program where the company pays their medical benefits until they are
age appropriate for Medicare. Uhl second the motion.
Motion passed, 5 yes, 0 no.

e. Part-Time Office Employee
York moved to hire a Part-Time Office Employee. Uhl second the motion.
Nilsen discussed the hours mirror school hours for part-time.
Motion passed, 5 yes, 0 no.

f. Employee Executive Manager Position
Nilsen moved to the Executive Manger position receive medical benefits, increase in salary, and
a work calendar with paid holidays same as the General Manager. Williams second the motion.
Motion passed, 5 yes, 0 no.

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. July 23,2024
b. August 27,2024

7) Closed Session 6:57 pm
a. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
8) Open Session 7:13 pm

9) Adjournment

Uhl moved to adjourn the meeting. York second the motion.
Meeting adjourned — 5 yes, 0 no.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company

Board of Directors

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report



June 18, 2024

PRODUCTION
» May Production- 50.02 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 187.63
» May Meter Service Usage- 41.38 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 149.79
Well soundings, 2024:
» Static Water Levels compared May 2023 to May 2024:
Well 2A. Static level isup 18 FT
Well 3A. Static level is up 23 FT
Well 4A. Static level isup 18 FT
Well 5. Static level is up 25 FT
Well 8. Static level is up S0 FT
Well 11. Static level isup | FT
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 247 GPM
» Total pumping capacity as of May 2024 is 2,394 GPM.
> Current usage is averaging 435,000 gallons per day, 302 gallons per minute
Work Completed or in Progress- May 2024
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly.
3- Meter upgrades.
1- New Meter Install.
Fix Regulator on Sunnyslope & Malpaso.
Replace 1 service line.
Auto & Equipment Maintenance.
Well site & Tank maintenance.
1-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks.
Working on DDW service lines Records.
Hydrant flushing.
Well 13 Update:
o Still Waiting on power pole, we have all electrical
Conduit in stock.
VFD and Transformer delivered.
> Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining shares 150
CF/Share. $0.65 per hef
> Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hef
» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hef

VVVVVVVVVVVVYY



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek(@yverizon.net/ www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

July 23, 2024

PRODUCTION
> June Production- 55.58 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 243.21
» June Meter Service Usage- 42.84 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 192.63
Well soundings, 2024:
» Static Water Levels compared June 2023 to June 2024:
Well 2A. Static level isup 16 FT
Well 3A. Static level isup 18 FT
Well 4A. Static level isup 13 FT
Well 5. Static level is up 20 FT
Well 8. Static level is up 50 FT
Well 11. Static level is down 1 FT
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 258 GPM
» Total pumping capacity as of June 2024 is 2,336 GPM.
» Current usage is averaging 465,000 gallons per day, 323 gallons per minute
Work Completed or in Progress- June 2024
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly.
6- Meter upgrades.
1-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks.
Working on DDW service lines Records.
Hydrant flushing.
Well 13 Update: Survey has been completed. Currently waiting for Edison.

VVVVVVVY

A\

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.65 per hcf

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hcf

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hef

Y VvV



s:s0dag ey 2311 AlYILoW/|9dx2

1unoJoy apelddn waisAg

JUNOJDY JUILLSSISSY

3UNO022Y Juawanoidw [ede)
JUNOJY [IPM

88'795°997 $ 8808T'6L S TTYIevE S
00°0LL'SE 006852 80°CrL'SL ZLELLTT v8'+92 22 90'8£0°0F 80°CYL'GL L8'EPO'SL GG'BCL'ES t'GL6'ER IVLOL
= S | S = $| - $ : 23a
= - o] e $ : AON
;i [(HE Sil— = IR $ e 100
s S [ T F== 3 : d3s
= F = Sl - Sl = 3 : onvy
2 ;= $] - Sl 3 : nr
006¥709 $]006e86 $[99vesc $[66982€ $| 12600¢€ sl orzers § 99'v25¢C 66 89SV € /0°00L'€L 2. €998l annr
005109 $[000S2€ $[c€Z9vvEe $|0LOLKS $|G8E0E9D $|621€68 § €L 9PP'E 9E'65C v Z6 LZEOL 1082081 AVIN
000¢09  $1000Ss.€ $[2Sv/8C $|8LILEY $|GCIS8¢E $]00€/FS ¢ ISv.87C G2 909¢ 12'659°2 866EL'CL Hdv
000109 ¢$[o000S.c $|966vEC S| P6PeSE $ | 666S6¢ $/68291S ¢ 96'6VE ¢ 66 666 | v1'SPL'9 69'G67'0L dSVYN
000109 $]000S.¢ $|S8c0sT $]8.852C $|9¢6/€¢ gl zvvst's § G8'S0G'L 19/09'L 19'8€2'8 /0CSELL a34
000100 $]0006.€ $|9€0rrc 9| #5099°€ $|S8.¥SLE $loLv88C ¢ 9c0vv ¢ 191ELT 00997 /6GEC Tl NVT
JUBWISSaSSY mvm._dn_D JusuIssassy ucwE®>o.ﬁE_ $3994 YAMIN agueuajuieny wmm‘_w>0 Ll lIIBMA wmme | Jal] abesn |ejo ] YIUoW
00'S$ wajshs 00'L$-cJ81l | 05 L$-c01L |ov'1$-€ B8] I1B9M [BIOL sbesn ¢ Ja1L | abesn z oL vz0C

sysoda(] Ajyuopwy




[27% 3 986°6¢ S66'PS 62209 ¥96'69 V'L £61°€9 $08°LS LL1°6E Zov'ee vLLEE 02°¢E 4v Tv10L
106215 ¢ £BLTVLL 9L1'96€'Z £91'929'2 YE0'VL8'T 89€'551'S 682'€5L°C £5'815°2 0v0°0ES'1 $2L550°L 8V'LLy'L LIS BYY'L 40101
88'78S 850'¢8¢°SZ_[922°¢19°061 [005'9L€LL [00971€0°C) [v¥6226'LL |0V B29'6L |9LL°L6V'EZ 00T C09'CZ |009'V6S0Z |00L'8EB'8L |0OL PPb'LL |pZ8 588°0L 00890011 |Z6L2V8 0L 9 IVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
gL 182°06L 00€'LL6'S 00L'0L 00Z'L1 0 005'vLZ 008'S0L 00€'906'Z 009'601'L 00L'28% 004'v61 009'88 008°221 0
£0°Z¢ 885's6¢'L  [000'6EP'OL  [000'0L¥ 00022 00002 000'vt 1 00062 000'715°L 000'550'Z 000'€2 000'sS 000'€2 000°'08 000 ¥€
81'sZlL LLO'PSY'S  [000‘96L'0p  [000'08E'T 000°£20'e 000'0L5'S 000'v51'9 00012 000'290'€ 000'CLL'9 000'625 € 000'L¥¢ 000°0¥Y 000'2LE'Y 0006LL'S
092 69¢€'e9L'L  (000°Z0L'8 000'0€ 000'61 000°12 000'€52 000'08%'L 000'2€L 000'62 000'71 000'¥¥ 000°1Z 000'8Z 000't€
s0°0vL 500'Z0L‘9  [oo00'cr9'sy  [o00'0sv'Z 000'22t'y 000°107'9 000'528'9 00052 000'51 000'520's 000'201'6 000'08%'S 000'€98 ¥ 000°5%2'1 0
Wve 991°ZIS'L  |000°LIE‘IL 00012 000°€Z 000'vL 000'v5Z 000'282"'2 000'8L0'E 000'vt 00028 000'14 000'22 000'Z9 000'2Lt V2 # 119
10802 6£9'590°6  [9/6°018°29  |008'v16'S 00¥'20L'S Y16'968'S O¥Z'¥SL'S 9L6'¥56'S 000'v56'S 000'259'S 000'L29'S 009'SLE'S ¥22'92Y'S 000°280'S T6L8Y'S fauuny
Y "13N0 STV 0Z02
Ly9'ee 808°CY 69Y'LS 98v°'Z9 065°89 1S6'LL 860°29 10Z°19 £V0'LS SSE'6E S0Z'EE 016°L¢ 4v Tv10L
=uononpay (ejo] $29'c89't 089'806'1 18¥'292'T szl 2zv'886's Y98'PEL'E 9EP'EZ6'T 115'999°T 826'€22'2 SEQ'PLL'L ovL'ovr'L ZIL1S9') 40 LOL
92'9Z9 Y6L°208°,Z [962'292'00Z 00066521 [000°222' 7L |008°EZZ'9L |00L'VOE'0Z |00V'ESC ¢ |0BL8YP'EZ |00 299'LC |8vS'sve6L |086'PE9'9L |026'G28'Ch |099128'0L |808 PSECE 9 V10L
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 ) ] 0 0 [ ) 0 ) 0 aSOHdd
TT9e 8v0'8.5°L 008'c08'LL 0 0 008°L1 001'€08 00v'82¢'Z 001°L86'Y 00E'11S'E 00612 006'S 008'y 00424 00¥'LL L1 #HOM
£€6°9LL 98.L'v60'S  [000'60L'8E 000'89¢'¢ 000°'9S6'€ 000'ELL'S 00012 000'8t 000'v2 000'61 000'8€L 000'ZIE'D 000°028'9 000'S¥E'S 000'54€'9 8 # HIBM,
0L'S6 Z69'69L'y  |000'68L'LE  [0o0'sL 000'v¥ 000'698 000'552'9 000'86%'9 000'€6L'S 000'+58'S 000'2LL°S 000°52 000'S 1 000’62 000’9t S #1OM
090 £02'9Z 000'961 0 0 00021 000'SH 000't 000°2L 000'61 000°'8€ 000'6Z 000°ZL 000'€2 0002 Y # 19M
se svo'ers't  |ooo'zys'LL  [ooo'szez 000'¥81'Y 000'622'% 000'€Z 000'6t 000'61 00002 000'2¢ 000'92 000'SL 000'9Z 000°2t VE # (9M
covzi PrL'POP'S  |000'€ZY'Oy  [000'0Z 000's% 000086 000'884'L 000'8S€'L 000'€6v'9 000'995'9 000'0L2'L 000'tEY'Y 000'LL 000'6Z 00022 VZ # 119
98°212 LL6'L6Y'e  |96v'666'0L  [000'isz's 000°'8v0'9 000'€55'S 000'658'S 000'8L1'9 089'SL1'9 000'088'S 8¥9'£50'9 080'908'S 02Z4'L£6'S 095'29E'S 80%'106'S jauuny
Y "19N3 STIVO 1202
§98'SE +08'8¢ 658'8Y SLE'YS 16L'%9 8.16'S9 05419 v50°SS 8£6'8Y 191°ep 161°SE 956°LE 4v V101
=UOIONPaY [BIOL 0292951 899'069't 151'821'T LLy'99E'2 926'228'C 929'v18'Z S92'799'2 9.9'96€'Z 90Z'ZEL'T 6v.'088'L SLZ'EES'L SYLESO'L 49101
20°06$ £86'802'57_[961°C0£'Z61 [00v'889°LL [00Z'9¥9Z) [001'€26'SE |00Z bOZ'ZL |00S'SEL FZ |00Z'C0S'LZ |00L'826'6L |00L2F6'ZL |006'8v6'GL |000°890°VL |968'89¢'LL |000'0ZE 2L ERCITN
000 0 0 ] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 ) [ QSOHdd
414 95£'cL9's  |ooL'9Ls‘TL  [ooo'ss 00Z'L 0042 002'LEL 005'v25'2 00Z'eE8's 005'€8€'2 00L'2¥8'L 006'086 000'LY [} 0 L1 # 19
£2°66 62s'cZe’y  [000'ove'ze  [000'ssE't 000'v2 000'51 00012 000'18 000'LLE 000'€L9't 000'20L'Y 000°282'Y 000'8EL'D 000'2LL'S 000'756'9 8 #119M
8L's8 0sL'LLL'S  |oov'esLLT  |oov'er 000'698'2 000'BEY'Y 000'600'S 000'228'S 000'sS%'9 000°402'€ 00092 000°Z1L 000's1 000'Z4 000'05 S #119M
e zig'Lov 000'900°S 000'12L'T 000'821 [} 0 0 000’y 000'8L 000'€Z 00024 0 0 [4 Vv #19M
$6'8E §26'969'L  [000'c69'ZL  |oc0'EY 000'50Z 000'¥Z 000'€Z 000'PL 000'S2 000'86Y'1 000'926'Y 000'8¥5'y 000'588 00024 000'182 VE #1I9M
16'v6 o9L'sel'y |ooo‘Le6‘0e  [o0oo'res 000'792'S 000°ELL'S 000'+18'S 000'89%'9 000'Z19'Y 000'L00'S 000°0€ 000'ch 000'01 000'01 000'c9 VZ # 113/
Liyze 166'991'6  |960°250'¢L  [oo0'2vE'9 000'6¥1'9 000'5ZE'9 000'€0L'9 000'9VE'9 000'99€'9 00Z'160'8 000'062'9 000'560'9 0009929 968'959'S 000'220'S feuuny
v 14 N2 STIVO 2202
PLE'VE w'le 629°'vY L9V'8Y 188°85 986°'v9 8vLLS 265°6Y 9z zze'se S00'VE 198'p¢ 4V V10l
=uooNpaY |BI0)L £02'125't 0LZ'1E0'L 25V ov8'L Y111 [%:%4 POV 1£8'T 259'¥52'2 $69'091°2 £0Z'96L') 929'vES'L 8251801 118'918') 40 VLOL
L6'SES 650°'Z5€'cZ_[00v'c29'vZ1 [009°82€'LL [0067102°CL [00SFPS'FL |00V'S6L'SL |00L'68L°6L 006 8L EZ |008'¥98'9L |00029L'9L |009'SEV'EL |000°6ZV' 1L |00Z280°LL |00Z 19 11 BRI
00°0 0 0 [] 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 [} [] 0 0 GSOHdd
0L0 Lov'oe 00v'22Z 00994 006'21 005't1 0o¥'s 00¢'9 006'68 008's} 000'1Z 009'cL 000'vL 002'L1 002'L L1 #19M
£8'LL £P0'L6S's  |000°s9g'sz  000°106'C 000'SE4"L 00052 000'6t 000'29v'Z 000'i¥1 000'22 000°€88'Y 000°0L€'Y 000°LOL'Y 000'1¥9't
19°6¢ L8¢'LSS'L  [000'p09'LL  [ooo'ez 000'522't 000'05§ 000'24¥ 000°'981'S 000'626't 000'688'c 000'2¢ 000'2L1 000'22 000'2L 000'2¢
8L'2¢ 620'8Zv’'L  |000°Z89'0L  [oo0'cZ 000851 000'£29'2 000'S58'2 000'9¢ 000'v8Y'Y 000'€Z 000'LY 00001 000'€2 000'982 000'08
oLy 625'8v0'Z  |000'€ZE'sL  [o000'ce 000'v¥8'L 000'9L5 000'ct 000'6¢ 000'09%'y 000'€Z 000'69.2'2 000'209 000'6€ 000'9€ 000'68
v'v9 069'808'  |000'600°1Z  |000'ZZ 000'22 000'9%L'2 000'288'Y 000'2L'S 000012'2 000'1£0'S 000"ty 000081 000'sZ 000’8} 000'2L
85°LLT +86'C60'ZL |000°'€9p'06  [000'08E's 000'556'L 000'656'L 000'€09'L 000'812'L 000°518°L 000'€88'L 000'€22'8 000'¥55'L 000'996'9 000'£96'S 000°0¥Y'9 fauuny
£10 01 posedwos uononpey ExZ 1300 STIVO Yo0E- Wl Yt g G- %05- F9b %95" %0S- %08- YabrS- H9E- F%lE-
1202 03 poseduiod uoianpay %E- [ %6~ %ll- %6- %Z- %G 1 %01~ %91- %8 1- %E- %8 £202
0000 0000 0000 000'0 000°0 0000 €85°'SS 620°0S [X 3 L2e'vE 6L9°0¢ ZLLYE 4V Iv10L
=UoIINPaY (B)0 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 LIE'VZY'T 86€'6L1'C £82'929'L $6E'56¥'L ¥99'sEE') £29'88Y'L 49101
12 EbZ £€6'v65'0L [00L°052°6Z [0 0 0 0 0 0 006°LLL'8L [0067L0£°9L [009'8€5°ZL [006'S8L°LL [00€'2266  [006°PELLL S IV1OL
000 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q) ) 0 ] ] QSOHdd
0Z'0 £0L'8 001°59 006'v4 006'8 009'L 0056 00€'Z} 006'9
vZTe 86896 000°8vZ°L 000121 000'c29 000'SPL't 000°20%'L 000'205' 000'S6€'Z
s 8L2'6LE 000°'2£8°Z 000°1¥5'2 000'€L 00025+ 000’61 00061 000'82
66'8Z 102'29Z°L  |000°'StP'6 000'712'Y 000°22¥'Y 000'vEL 000'5Z 000'€} 000'2€
SOk zzL'sy 000°Zte 000'€E 000'vS 000’881 000’61 000'81 000'08
560 9LL'LY 000°80€ 000°2% 000'19 000°'9v1 000'sH 000'8} 00092
80°181 69£'888°'L  |000'500°6S 000'9YL'th  |000'S00°tL  [000'L9L'OL 000'169'6 000'585'8 000'219'8
Ed FEE) STIvO %001~ %001- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 Y%ES" Wbt Y%ES Yo5- e %BE-
%001~ %004~ %001~ %00}- %001~ %001- %L % %l- %E- %01~ %e- $202
WLOL V101 W10L 530 AON 130 335 onv Anr NOT AV Hav HYW EER] NVE

dvJ3Y ¥Y3A - § NOLLONAOAd




15 ie
Sle

G1255°LS
Go8 256°9¢€ 885 by 8660L 61 'v8 8¥8'86 L82°€01 evL L8 JXA4} ¢eL 0L 80 9b LLLse [A A% 4 ERATET o)
86¢ 042 9ee SlS S€9 (243 1473 299 919 ot %] 6EE 682 L0€ Wd9 usuod
106'06€ 960'01 gzr'6l 25.'0¢€ 569'0¢ 860'cy 686'tY 122'8¢ £€4'9E 118'0¢ s12'02 2866l G96'LL JOH usuod
£Loz
LSL°LL9 99C'L¥ 8Ly’ Ly 181°8S 96G'9L slozL S20'69 £2L04 0Ey'L9 £20'89 166°9Y 890°9€ 0109¢ 4vusuo)
ozy Lo€ [43 144 8.6 928 y0S £€6 2144 €ls eve L6Z £92 Wd9 usuo)
L€2'662 G/6'LL Zv0'sl 9be'se Soe'ee 0/€°'LE £90'0¢ 108'0€ 652'92 1£9'62 2.¥'0C LLL'SL 989'GL JOH u,suod
%5 - %Ll %8- %81 %6- %dZ- YEE- %02~ %LC- Yot S10Z
12619 180°0¢ vo9'vy 685°GY 196°09 158°1L8 [4YAY:] v.C L6 100°29 ceees viosy 96€'6¢€ 986°0¢ 4vusuo)
(¥44 0ze 9ee X% LSY 16§ 966 VEL 68t v6€e 0se 8iLE 97 Wd9 usuod
268'562 €0L'EL 62’6l 658'61 18€'02 259'6¢ PBG'GE gle'ey 281'6Z 25.'22 S16'02 prL'LL 86v'clL 4DH UsuoD
%91 Bl %0 YeGE- %82- Yol L* F T4 %L1 Yol %92 %E %01 %h5C- 9102
18€'8GS 68/1°6¢ eLLsh 0zZy oS 68805 G86'69 S6°6S 961°6S [a T €69°LY 990°GE 6GL'€C [5-R14 4V usuo)
Sve 192 149 89¢ 8¢ 806 8ePy 144 sov 66¢ 9s¢ 81 98t Wd9 usuoD
LEC'EYT 88G'GL ZL6'6) £96'L2 s9L'ze LLE'0g zLi'ez 98.'s2 LSL'vZ 85.'0C 5.2'GL 880'01L LZL'LL 40H usuoD
£10Z U uononpey | 4682~ %E" %€ %682 %0 %0E" Yel¥- Y%EE- Yo¥E- Y%EE- YoV~ YoSE- %BE~ 2102
€69°LES 9C1°0¢ LY9'lE cloey LpE'LS 9¥9'09 £86°L9 eLL9G 269°0S 96L°LY 1S1°62 861°€E 29c'se 4V usuod
6Z¢ 0ce ¥8C 143 18€ 1544 [4%14 144 0l€ Gle [4%4 892 152 Wd9 usuod
509'Lee £TL'EL 66€'glL 29.'8L v9€'2e LLp'9C 000°22 0eL've 280'ze 902'81 104'21L Lov'vL 09€'SL JOH usuoD
€102 W uononpay| 0E- %81~ %94~ %68 %BE- %%BE- %0 YGE" %0 %L Yo lE- %d- %G1 8102
096°'89% 904’62 9z6'Le 14314 £02°05 60v'9S 8€£8'6S [ :R44 889'6¢ 909'/2 L0L'ET JATATA 25982 FELECR)
o[514 JA%4 374 LEE 6.€ ZLy 80 LE€ 06e 82 €Ll 02 602 Wd9 usuod
6.2'70C ov6'zL L06'€L pv.'6l 898'le 2.S'vT £2E've 69Y'61 88¢C'LL 18€'9 /2801 086'0L 18Y'TL 40H usuod
€10Z 1M uononpay| %02" %8¢~ %9E- Ye0b- Y%t Y81 %8t %EG- Yol Y6 Ye0E" Yol €~ 6102
966'€6Y €elL'ee €ov'ee 189'6t 88G'GS 809'6S v68°LS €£8°CS av8'SY 058'62 20€'92 290'9¢C G6L°L2 4y usuod
90¢ [a¢4 [A:14 £9€ 5134 90V £Th 86¢ GEE §2¢2 261 (434 €02 Wd9 usuod
G8L'GLZ £ev'vL 0SS'vL L9'Le P1L2'PC £22'vC 6Lz'se ¥10'€2 0.6'6L £00'El LSP'LL £6E'LL 80121 40H usuod
€10Z Yum uonanpay %01~ %6G2- %0E- Yo" Yl Yot Y0t~ %9y %8S~ %Ey- Yol YEE" 0202
6.2°9¢€S vri'ze 50Z'6¢ 143414 8vy'8s L6G°L6 8€8'29 2029 yGe'8Yy YXAA 44 9E1'2E 109'62 089'8¢C dvusuop
[4% 6€C 962 62 (344 ocy 6Sb 89 €6 vee Gee 6€e 602 Wd9 usuod
£09'€€2 £92'vL 8/0'Z1L $09'/1 09v'se 690'6C 2lE'Le 0¥0'L2 £€90°'L2 592’61 866'CL 2682l £6p'2L 4OH usuoy
€102 UM uononpey | Yok k- %l b~ Y%E %LE- Yl %6E" %62- %P Yol E" % bE- Yol 1" %0E* 1202
2.0T29'el (988¥00°66 |9€/6/'v0L |SLZGEEL [Z6VIE°09L |CLL86'8EL |9€P.6'8PL [8EGER'6CL [€9G20°0LL |S820€2°26 [Z£950908 [€€/206'9. | ddQdD 8AY|
064661 19692 952'9¢ 1.£'8¢ 968'8y 92486 56805 GGG'¥S s’ Ly 262°0v 909°6¢E 8l6'6C 9182 Jvusuo)
143> 161 €L 08c 69¢ 62V (92 (154 213 14 882 6€C 80¢ Wd9 usuo)
996'6L2 14741} £6.2'GL L1291 662'12 185'6Z 0/L'2e $9L'€2 LLL'oZ LGS 2L 016'slL 868'CL 8922l 40H uU;suoDd
€102 U uononpsy %8E- Y%be- %%05- %Gt %l %E5- %0t %L S%Et %8 L- %ZE- % LE- z202
194261°CL |166£95'¥6 |SEPLZ POl [29¥8ETLL [8€9°/GL GGE00°0PL |€90.8°0CL [82SCL'OLL [195880'6L (62098'€L (8954662 |8L22.2°69 | AddAdD AV
S6E°0VY JARAACTA [43:3> £91'8¢ 828'6¢ L2L°LS 042°LS o132 4 T4 44 296°82 8v0°L2 FATA:TA 0.¢£'62 ERLE 0]
€12 €61l {14 642 0o€ [¥4%4 i€ £ce ole :174 161 [c]%4 119 Wd9 usuoc)
9¢8'L61 9ls'LL 86G'pL $29'9) 6vE'LlL opL'se ££€'22 659'81L $2s'8l 919'Z1L 28L'LL 8€9'LL 160°'LL 40H usuo)d
€102 Uwm uononpay % 0% %0€- Yo kG %e5G" %6C- %ES5" YEG" Y8 %65~ YBE- %BE %8E" £202
i0/NIO# i0/NIQ# iO/NIQ# io/NIO# iO/NQ# iO/AIQ#  [€0€€99LL |60P.S60L |961L25h'28 |929Lv8'€9 |LOTLLEEL [9EL92Y'v. | ddAdD BAY
S€9'C6lL 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 bag:KA4 L8€ LY €91°0¢ £60°¥2 19092 88082 4V usuod
ozl ] 0 0 0 1] 0 €ce 20¢e yx44 9Ll (4%4 s0¢ Wd9 usue)
ZL6'E8 £09'8l 820'8lL 6eL'el S6¥'0L Z6E'LL GeZ'CL 4JH usuoD
£10Z YWm uonanpsy %001- %001~ %001~ %001- %001~ %001~ % LG~ % l§- %dS- %8 %42 %ZE" (4404
V101 03a AON 100 d3S ony anr NOr AVIN Hdv YW 935 NV
€202 SA 2202 % %8~ %l %61- %Z- %L %L %l L- %82 %¥e- %6~ %01L-
| uonendod 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 686¢€ 6 696¢€ Z £16€ 9 996€ 9 996€ 9 996¢
1 Uooeuluog adlAes v 6021 €02t [{48 z0ct 20zt 2021
6v8e uoneindogd

HVY3A 0L NOILWNSNOD

€€ X UO9IBULOY) 3IAIBS uaneindod




808 682 L1 S05 9L§ 205 v6L £pL‘L S¥Z'L 60€°L L€} 150°'L 9 IVLOL
152 13714 ] 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [ [+ LL# M
821 9% 3:13 (413 1ot i 74 8T A% L8€ s2¢ oze g # oM
irl 8el 143 21 1159 w2l 8i2 vz 612 162 682 982
09 09 09 09 08 09 86 291 6L 152 4 661
k14 s s2 sz }:14 s2 % 191 S61 t44} 374 Sti
(1 ot se sz oe ot 113 4% Sel St (U3 (] V2 # M
:1%% 133 8Ll 6L1 [¥43 f44% 1243 743 48 fx43 621 LEL duuny
8102
8Lv'L el 1L 182°1L ZLE'L 81Z°tL z8Z°L 162'1 98Z'L Zie'L X4 991°Y 9 10L
33 153 152 TSz 152 33 T3 173 1Sz 133 (133 173
X4 582 [444 852 852 S8l z64 861l 861 6L £61 3:11
662 082 x:74 1724 (314 961 161 Sel €41 oLt 891 SS1
e 0z 102 02 :73% 19 181 6l 681 S8l 8Lt it
61-6 PalInd nE:m 0 0 0 0 191 291 91 o8l 1% 6L 1% :143 VE # IBM
622 a8l 0T 2Ll -3 ol 68l 6.1 oLl L0z 802 05t VZ # IIdM
vzl 748 j:143 :r4% :749 prdl 138 b4} 6LL ZtL 601 0L jsuuny
810z asedwod(%ER %0l %bSh 9255 b %931 %55 - %l SHEL %E %0 Yoo Yol L 6102
9002 8v6°L 0p6°L S66°L 090'2 0£0'C 196°L 096°L 1007 1£8°L 6v8') Lib'L 9 V101
(374 [3-14 [3:74 3-74 sz 374 (3-74 314 152 3-74 —.mum. 5374
0s¢ £E¢ £EE €ee 2z eve 19¢ 198 9 474 ez 02
0LE 20€ 682 682 1% e 0¢ 134 vie x4 60 S0¢
oo0¢ 882 374 [4% ose zLe 20¢ 262 6LE 0sz (474 e
62¢ €2¢ £ee 1Z€ e e tie E:1%)) ze e ZIE 0
£ee 61¢ €ee 9ge -1 e 62 98e 80t 474 642 0sZ
€EL ZeL (443 £E1 £eL €€l et 2 {743 (44} f24} €2
610Z 2sedwo)|%ge %Sy %8F %S5 %08 %29 %ES %1S %39S %0 %EY %9Z
568°) 108°L 881"l 16L"1 LLL'y 9Z6't 100'C 180T 280 $20'T 880'C 900°C
133 153 133 153 152 TSz 73 173 73 T3 33 153
£0€ 682 82 (414 €L £ee 25t 8¢ £t6e 96¢ £6¢ 34
€82 474 724 k:Tx4 [1:14 182 oot 862 862 e oie oie
w2 2z w2 2 ze 852 L€ sie 13 5¢ 8ve 008
:13 s2¢ 80¢ 5§62 882 Lle Sie Sie [+]2 15> 80¢ ;74
£ €ie e 81e 378 tee ote £VE (314 SiE Sve €ee
ovi ovl -1 4% 8€L iE1 et ocL o€l PEL £EL €€y [443
020z 8sedwo)(%s- %1 %8 %01~ YobrL- %/ % %ot %ob %E | %EL %9€E
910 X3 599'L 6111 8SLL 8L Z06'L 6'L S16'} 616} 6v8'L 98l 9 V10L
it 53 T3 152 Tsz 173 3 153 3 153 33 133 TV # IO
€Le oor 1€ ase 4314 [+]3+ 9t 61¢€ 62¢ 68¢€ ale tie S#HIM
20¢ 98z Lz 1224 08z 182 92 0i€ 0se 8L2 882 8.2 S#IdBM
ZZ-LL-L Palind dwind [gee £0¥ 0 0 0 e 34 952 05z 90¢ 2z we Vb # 1OM|
174 744 ot €8¢ 86¢ s0¢ 1€ vee €£ee Zie £E¢ oee YE #1I9M
3% aze 81e [:12 2ze 9ze te £ee 19¢ £EE 962 80¢ VZ # 19Ay
rA 48 (449 ka4l ZyL (A 41 el (341 341 (341 ovL orL orL lauuny
1202 esedwod (%01 %81 %ol- Yot %1 Y%obr %G- %G %8 %G %oll- %8- 2202
X143 ST SLET L6L'T (1543 822'C 91L°) £62°C 190°C 192°C 061°2 6612 © VLOL
1s¢ 152 [3:74 514 314 [F4 192 (3:74 514 (374 152 [3:14 LL# P
£2-L1-6 pa|Ind dwng|sse ¥8E 6L¢ zs¢ oL 434 1) 4 fA oret 1% 114 8 # M
€8t 31 £0v 1454 45 (1% 862 80¢€ vie 890¢ €82 962 S # e
:143 99¢ 89¢ 314 £5¢ 65¢ :74 4 08t €ee BlLE £ee oLe VY #IIRM
00s 05 344 314 ole 5¢€ (1124 vie 13 2vs b14 (144 VE # I9M
L9¢ £E¢ 72 2Le - e 69¢ 19¢ 74 iPE 00¢ o YT #IIPM
8t 8l el 723 L4 St 81 81 SiL 18 ;143 1443 lpuuny
2202 aJedwod(%81 %EL %EY %L %9Z %LT %" %31 %8 %l %81 %61 €202
0 0 0 0 0 0 9EE'T (X3 129C LIET 902'C 88Y'C 9 V101
73 13 15¢ 152 52 133 TL# IOA|
9ee S6E -2 4 A:1 16¢ 06¢ g#IdM
Loy kx4 80y 96¢ 96¢ vZy S#I3M
15¢ 95¢ Ly Lve 3°4 18t Y #1IBM
b4 £ee L6y 25t (374 194 YE #119M
88t e 98¢t L8E Sie 8¢ Y2 # I3M
952 1v2 E1X4 LT 174 €61 (3uuny
%001- %001~ %00}~ %001- %001~ %00 - 3 %9 %IT %2 Yol E | $Z0Z
030 AON 130 d3s onvy anr NN AV ddv YW 834 NV

JLNNIN Y3d SNOTTVO IDVHIAVY




H1d3Q dANdes=== d V7 TI3M == S /7 73/} e

YCOC /7 £€CO¢

S0S SO0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S SOS SO0S SOS S0S S0S SOS S0S G0S SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS  SOS HLd3A dIANd
Yyl vvZ 9bT TST 6vC 09T TST 9ST 9ST 95T 09C S9T T9T 69T 69T TULT 6LT €8T d vZ113IM
IET CEC LET TVT TET TPT TvT TWC 9vT eve 1ST TST 6% 1ST 9SC S9T vLT L9 SVZ13IMm
vZ v ve vl ¥T vT T vT ¥T ¥T YT vT €7 € € € € €T €T € € €T fr €€
-33Q -AON -PO -des -3ny  -nr -unf -Aeyy -udy -JBN -Q24 -ue[ -33Q -AON -0 -das -Sny -inf -unr -Aepy -ady -JelN -4 -uer
009
00S
oov
00¢
———— —
00¢
00T
0
1334

S1edA 7 / s|ana1 4318 AJYIUOIN  YZ# T1IM

ANVIWNOOD J4LVM ATTAD JIIHS



Yidag dwng e Vg # 1IN S YE # T1IM e
09 0S¥ Q9% 09v 09y 09% OS¢ 09% 09v 09% Q9% 0S¢ 09v 09y 09 09 09% 09y 09y O09% O09F 09v 09% 09v
EVYC E€VT 9ST (YT TST (ST T9C LST 89T 6ST V¥9C PI9C 89T €LT €LT 997 V6T 68T
YeET VEC 8ET 8T 8ET E€YT E€vT €PC LPT 0ST TST TST TST LST V9T LST SLT SLT
144 | 72 74 124 174 |72 74 124 144 144 124 144 €T €z 14 €C €T £€C £€C €C €C €C €¢ €¢
-33Q -AON -0O -des -8ny  -nf -unr -Aey -udy -JBN -Q34 -UBf -23Q -AON -390 -d3S -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -idy -1eny -g94  -uef
. i —
—

siedA 7 / s|ana7 218 AJYIWOIN YEH# T1IM

ANVIWNOD YA LVM IO JHHHS

yydaqg dwng
d VE #T1IM
SVYEE#NMIM

00s

osvy

oov

0s¢g

00¢

0s?

00¢

0sT

00t

0s

14434



Y1daQ dwing e 4 ¥ # TIIMemm= S Yp # TII/N e
09v 09 O9% 09% 09y 09v 09v O09% 09r 09v 09v 09y Q9% Ovvy Ovy Oy Oby Ovy Ovvt Ovy Obv Oby Obb Obv
19¢ 19C 04T ST TLT SLT SLT 8LT 8LT 08T SLT SLT I8C V6T v6T 86C SOE OI€
LST LST 19T 19Z LST 19T 99C 99T 99T TLC TLT TLT TLT SLT TBT LBT T6T 86T
ve v ve vo v¢ v vZ vT €T v vT vT € €T €T €T €T € € € € €T €T €T
-33Q -AON -0Q -dss -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -JeN -G34 -Ue[ -23Q -AON -390 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -ielN -g4 -uer
lfv
e
e

s1edA 7 / s|jona 4218 AJYIUON  Vi# T1IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM JTTID dHIHS

yidag dwngd
d Vv #113M
SVv #113Im

00s

osvy

oov

0s¢€

(43

(1174

00¢

0ST

00T

0s

1434



Yidag dwngmes= ¢ G # TIIM== G # TTIM e

Ocy Ocy Oy OZ¥Y OCy OZv OCy OCy Oy OCy Ocy Oty OC¢y OZY OTy OCcy Ocy Oy 02y 0Ty OZv Ocy Oz Ozt yidag dwng
6ve 6vC 6vC 6vC 6%C vST 8ST T9Z 197 €9C 89T 89T S9T VIT vLT 64T T6C 88T dS#T11IM
8€T 8EC 6E£C vve BET VT vbC 6YC TSC PST vST 8ST 8SC €97 €9C 89T (LT LLT SSH#TIAM

ve vt vt vt vT vT vT vC¢ vC¢ vC YT YT €¢ €C €T €T €T € € €T €T €T €T €t

-33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -inf -unr -Aepy -udy -Jepy -q34 -uel -33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -Inf -unr -Aepy -udy -ielN -QR4 -uer

ost
(00) 4
0S¢
00¢
|I|}
t
IIIIIH”||I 0se
00¢
0sT
00T
0s
0
1334

SiedA g / s|19na7 491\ AJYIUOINL S# T1IM

ANVIWNOD Hd4LVM AHTAD JIHHS



Yidag dwinges== ¢ g # TIIMemm G g # TIIM emm—
ovy ovy Obv Ovy Oty Ovy OvP Oy Ovy OvP Ovy Ovr Oy OV Oby OVy Ovy Oby Ovt Ovy Ovvr Ovy Obt Ot
v9C v9C 697 VvLT TLT vLT VLT vLT 18T €8¢ €8T €87 8IE 8IE 8IE OTE PEE ¢€vE
GSC SST 6ST 09T 79T t9T ¥9T V9T 9T 697 69C 69T 90€ 90€ 90€ 90€ STE OCE
174 1’24 174 ve v 174 144 144 e v vz v €C o4 €T €T €T €C €T €C €C €C €T £€C
-9Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -udy -Jey -g34 -uel -23Q -AON -0 -des -8ny -nr -unr -Aey -idy -iewy -qa4  -uer
\ \

sieaA g / s|ona7 191\ AlYIUOIN  8# T1AM

ANVIWOOD YALVM JHITED JHHHS

yidag dwnd
d8#77IM
S8#11IM
00S
oSy
ooy
0S¢
0ot
0S¢
00¢
0sT
00T

0s

1334



YidaQ duwing esmese TT |[o\\ cmmmmn G TT [[D/V\ e

¥cO¢ /7 €C0c¢

00TT 0OTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OGTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT QOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT O0TT 00TT 00TT O0TT 00TT yidag dwng
066 066 €86 GS86 586 S86 ¥86 646 646 LL6 LL6 LL6 6/6 €96 €96 €96 0.6 896

dTT/IPM
8v6 8v6 (V6 B8¥6 8Y6 8Y6 8¥6 8Y6 8¥6 8Y6 6V6 6V6 Lv6 6Y6 6¥6 8¥6 8Y6 8P6 STTIIPM
vZ vo vt vT v¥T yT vT vT vT ¥vT vZ vT €7 € € € €T € € € €T €t €T €T
-33Q -AON -WQ -das -8ny -nr -unf -AeN -udy -Jey -g94 -uef -390 -AON -3Q -dds -8ny - -unp -Aeln -idy -ieN -Qo4 -uef oet
T
00TT
0s0T
0001
— ——
0s6
006
0S8
1334
sieah e \ S|SAD7 I3leM\ >_r_uCO_>_ TT# 113IM

ANVIWOD YHLVM JdIdD dHIHS



A A A A A

/\( /0 Vv b W W © Voo W N W © VAR I IR VERE A o Voo @ W W © /( /Ov < /\(
%;A/.o\f\/».%%%/%/0%/%\7/%/%%/%/%/%/%/%/0%/%/%%%/%/04/%/%/%/o\r/».08/».08/\1/0@/2
SR A U S i G - - i O R Yy R IR P P PP P O R P O OO

0

0s

00T

051

00¢

0sc

MO[H [sUUN],

ANVINOD JALVM MITID dJIIHS

Wd9 NI MOT4



O\C/?
Y

/\1\1

o
¢
&

A\

O
&
v

QA

o
S
&S

Y

a\
S
Y

A

)~/f
0(/ 0(/
AA\ p\\F\

~
Ao Ar 4( 3 ©
G g g
& L P

©
o
&

A(
m%?
&

\%
&
o

<
&
L

WA
NN
&

)
Q
L

a1nuipy Jad suojpen reio],
ANVIWOD Y4LVM MITED ddHHS

)
AN

O
)
<L

Q°

O
Q
L

A

O\C/)
L

40

O
Q
<L

AN

[\r

2

AN
0
0s¢
00s
0sL
000t
0S¢t
00ST
0SL1
000¢
44
00sc
(A4

000t

WNdD NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

B Series1

120

110

100

90
80
70

2018- 2023




